awais@ctc.org.pk

From: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 11:26 AM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP; Nadeem Khan

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed; awais@ctc.org.pk; zenib.ctc@gmail.com; KHAN,
Saifullah

Subject: RE: [EXT] Reminder 'Medical reports/insurance

Attachments: Disability Claim Form-DS1.pdf; Disability Claim Form -DS2.pdf

Dear Nadeem,
Please proceed as per guidance of Mr. Shahid.

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:49 AM

To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk; zenib.ctc@gmail.com
Subject: RE: [EXT] Reminder 'Medical reports/insurance

Dear Dr. Ahsan,

Please be informed that we have not received his medical documents for a claim and neither it was
communicated to CTC. In addition, as per the insurance company policy, the claim shall be executed within 3
months from the date accident occurred.

However, we will try our level best to claim his medical expenses from the insurance company.

Please ask him to fill attached Forms and send them to our office along with original medical bills, X-Ray,
Discharge Slip, and CNIC copy.

In case of any further assistant, he needs, please contact the undersigned.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730



From: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:41 AM

To: Nadeem Khan <nadeem rock84@yahoo.com>; zenib.ctc@gmail.com; Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; AHMAD, Laeeq <ahmadl@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Reminder 'Medical reports/insurance

Dear Awais,
Please advise us on how to proceed with this request.

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar

From: Nadeem Khan <nadeem rock84@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 7:10 PM

To: zenib.ctc@gmail.com; IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Reminder 'Medical reports/insurance

Dear Sir,
Ref to the trailing email, this is just a soft reminder for your kind information.

Regards,

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Sep 2, 2021 at 10:50 PM, Nadeem Khan
<nadeem rock84@yahoo.com> wrote:

Respected Sir/M'm,

It is stated that, on 3rd Jul,2021 i met a road accident on duty while travelling to field from my duty station for report
submission, after which i was shifted CD Rashid abad for first aid and then to LRH hospital for further treatment. | also
informed my supervisor on the same day about my accident. | was given necessary treatment at the hospital and few
tests/x rays were also done as per doctor's advise. | also availed three days medical leave from office for taking complete
bed rest.

| am attaching all my medical documents and fee receipts for reimbursement claim.

| therefore request you to kindly process my bills as per insurance policy.

Thanks and Regards,

Nadeem Khan
UCPO



